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: Complaint list (anglicky) 220B0264

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Re: Complaint list (anglicky) 220B0264

1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com

To: Katarina Repova <office.cz@divesoft.com>

Cc: helen.lamb@vandagraphst.com, Gabriela Springlova <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>

Issue ref. 267246

Dear Katarina

My colleague Helen will send you a credit note for a total of GBP £54.00.

Regards

Steve

On Tue, 26 Jul 2022 at 11:17, Katarina Repova’ <office.cz@divesoft.com> wrote:
Dear Steve,

Please coul you let me know how is the situation with our complaint in attachment ?

Have a great day.

Katarina Repova Divesoft s.r.o.

26 July 2022 at 14:07

+420 416 857 046 Halkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101

Dl V ESOFT www.divesoft.com

CHECK OUT

From: Katarina Repova <office.cz@divesoft.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 2:30 PM

To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com

Cc: Gabriela Springlova <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>
Subject: Complaint list (anglicky) 220B0264

Good day,

| enclose a complaint protocol in the appendix, please confirm it and specify the date for handling the complaint.

Regards
Katarina Repova Divesoft s.r.o.
+420 416 857 046 Halkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101

Dl V ESOFT www.divesoft.com
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S0LOO,

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9b98bff2a5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1734523022573748992%7Cmsg-a%3Ar422082645... 2/2


https://www.divesoft.com/en/products/analyzers/analyzer-solo-o2?utm_source=EmailSignature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=email_signature_solo_O2

